Bohannon, Linda

From: Larizza, RJ.

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 11:23 AM
To: Bohannon, Linda

Subject: FW: Resignation

From: Larizza, R.J.

Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 1:40 PM

To: mark interlicchio <interlicchiomark@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Resignation

Wishing you all the best in your future endeavours.

Sentfrom my iPhone

On Apr 7, 2025, at 8:25 am, mark interlicchio <interlicchiomark@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Mr. Larizza,

Thank you for the incredible opportunity to work with the Seventh Judicial Circuit.
This office has truly been home to the most exceptional state attorneys I’ve had
the privilege of working with. It has been both an honor and a privilege to serve
alongside you and the other members of this team. However, after careful
consideration, | feel it’s time for a change in my career. | am more than willing to
assist with any necessary transition to ensure a smooth handover. Once again,
thank you for everything you’ve done for me. I’ve greatly valued and appreciated
the nearly six years we’ve worked together.

Sincerely,

Mark Interlicchio

LEGAL NOTIFICATION: Florida Sunshine Statutes entail very broad public records requirements (F. S. 119). As required by law, all e-
mails to and from the State Attorney's Office of Circuit 7 are kept as a public record. Your e-mail communications, including your e-mail



address may be disclosed to the public and media at any time. If you have received this communication in error, do not distribute it.
Please notify the sender immediately by electronic mail and delete this message.

LEGAL NOTIFICATION: Florida Sunshine Statutes entail very broad public records requirements (F. S. 119). As required by law, all e-mails to and from the
State Attorney's Office of Circuit 7 are kept as a public record. Your e-mail communications, including your e-mail address may be disclosed to the public and
media at any time. If you have received this communication in error, do not distribute it. Please notify the sender immediately by electronic mail and delete

this message.



